www.noitom.com

ItFETFEREERL

NOITOM

August 15", 2016

Dear Sir or Madam,

This is Wuda Liu from Noitom. Our grantee code has been blocked by FCC because of our product
with the FCC ID 2ABTRMSWBTPLUS. We apologize that we did not notice this situation until we
recently found out our grantee code has been blocked.

In the non- compliance letter, the reason that our grantee code was blocked is because of “No label,
FCC ID on label, no users manual provided. Only Sport check.”

Due to some marketing strategy decision, we decided to abandon the product with the FCC ID
2ABTRMSWBTPLUS at the very beginning. It is never sold in US or EU market, and not put into
other markets with the FCC ID on the label. And we will never sell it in any market in the future.
We would like to dismiss this FCC ID if it is necessary.

Thank you very much for your help and please let me know if there is any other things need to be
done to unblock our grantee code. Please feel free to contact me.

Yours sincerely,
Noitom Technology Limited

Wudoo Lin QN\/VG/

Wuda Liu
MySwing Product Manager
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